
Hello Leanne, 
 
Thank you for sending through the additional representation. 
 
The appellant notes that the email was sent on Monday 1st April and references an issue which 
arose earlier that same evening with a bus failing to turn up at the bus stop on Willow Road (the 
112 route). We would point out that Monday 1st April was a bank holiday (Easter Monday). The 
County Council's website promotes that bus timetables operate to a Sunday timetable on bank 
holidays; the current 112 timetable does not provide any Sunday service. As such and in 
accordance with the advertised timetable, it would have been expected for there not to be any 
buses operating from the Willow Road bus stop on Monday 1st April. 
 
Thanks, 
Claire 
Claire Pegg MRTPI MRICS 
Partner, Planning, Development & Strategic Advisory 
  
Advance notice of annual leave: 23rd April-3rd May 
  
Direct: +44 (0)161 235 7638 
Office: +44 (0)161 236 9595 
Mobile: +44 (0)7887 661883 
claire.pegg@cushwake.com    
  
No 1 Marsden Street, Manchester, M2 1HW 
  

 
  
Regulated by RICS 
Facebook I Linkedin I Twitter I YouTube 
  
You may have received my email at a time that does not match your typical working hours.  We work flexibly at 
Cushman & Wakefield, and many people are part of global teams; please do not feel obliged to respond at a time that’s 
inconvenient for you. 
  

 
From: Palmer, Leanne <LEANNE.PALMER@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: 15 April 2024 14:19 
To: Claire Pegg/GBR <Claire.Pegg@eur.cushwake.com>; Iain Crossland 
<iain.crossland@chorley.gov.uk>; Ulnes Walton Action Group <Wymottactiongroup@outlook.com>; 
Katrina Hulse/GBR <Katrina.Hulse@cushwake.com>; Adele Hayes <adele.hayes@chorley.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: 3295556 Land adjacent to HMP Garth and HMP Wymott, Leyland 

  

 

 

Dear all 
  
Please find attached an interested party representation received concerning the above appeal. Any 
comments in response should be received before the Inquiry resumes on 23 April. 
  
Kind regards 
  

mailto:claire.pegg@cushwake.com
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/Y1LlC27Di7xjGyYI1nCUj?domain=eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/CqIVC3yVFZ8BMNki2wwNP?domain=eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/_UGXC4zGurjoWkVsWQwHF?domain=eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/2LUpC5RKsAnvKNJcxf7In?domain=eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/PG1QC1G3H8jRmW4HLCiZ9?domain=eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com


Leanne Palmer 
Major Casework 
The Planning Inspectorate, 
3rd Floor, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN 

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate 
Twitter:  @PINSgov 
Email:  leanne.palmer@planninginspectorate.gov.uk 

  

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy 

Notice which can be accessed by clicking this link. 

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged 

and/or confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you 

are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no 

action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please 

contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then 

delete this email from your system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is 

subject to monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of 

the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken 

steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no 

liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It 

is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks. 

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect 

the opinions or policies of the Inspectorate. 

DPC:76616c646f72 
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